

Scott E. Miller, RLA
Senior Project Manager



Scott Miller has over 15 years of diverse landscape architectural project and management experience on a wide range of projects both public and private. Mr. Miller's project experience includes educational, housing, subdivision, retail, commercial site planning and design, streetscape improvements, parks and recreation planning and design, site grading and drainage, stormwater management permitting, construction documentation and specifications, office/commercial architectural design and drafting, viewshed analysis, and photo simulations. Mr. Miller has also served the mining industry, providing reserve studies, reclamation plans, air emissions evaluations, and industrial stormwater management permits.

EDUCATION

- Graduate Studies in Landscape Architecture, 1998
SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry, Syracuse, New York
- BPS Architecture, 1993
State University of New York Buffalo, New York
- AAS Civil Engineering Technology, 1990
Hudson Valley Community College, Troy, New York

REGISTRATION & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Registered Landscape Architect, New York #2105
- Feeder Canal Alliance, Member
- Wildwood Programs, Facilities Committee Member

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- CLA SITE
Saratoga Springs, New York
2000 - Present
- Continental Placer, Inc.
Albany, New York
1998-2000

SITE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

- Notre Dame Visitation Church Renovations, Schuylerville, NY (2015)
- 72 Union Avenue Apartments, Saratoga Springs, NY (2014-2015)
- 28-32 White Street Subdivision, Saratoga Springs, NY (2014-present)
- Lake Shore Lodges, Lake George, NY (2014-present)
- High Peaks Resort, Lake Placid, NY (2013-2015)
- Unitarian Society Church Plaza Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2012-2015)
- Schrade Insurance Building, Saratoga Springs, NY (2012-2014)
- Schuyler Hills Subdivision, Saratoga, NY (2012-present)
- Hamilton Lake Preserve Vacation Community, Lake Pleasant, NY (2010)
- Howe Caverns Expansion, Cobleskill, NY (2010-2012)
- Bethlehem Public Library Parking/Entrance Improvements, Bethlehem, NY (2008-2010)
- Union College Olin Center Courtyard Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2009)
- Beneduce Camp Improvements, Hague, NY (2008-2009)
- Ellsworth Commons, Malta, NY (2007-2009)
- Dean Coon Office Building, Saratoga Springs, NY (2007)
- Fawn Ridge Subdivision-Phase II, Lake Placid, NY (2007-present)
- Cottage Street Condominiums, Saratoga Springs, NY (2007-2009)
- Rangeview at Lake Placid, Lake Placid, NY (2006-2011)
- Oberer Subdivision, Bolton Landing, NY (2006-2015)
- Dodd Hill Road Subdivision, Hague, NY (2006-2007)
- Multi-Family Complex, Oneida, NY (2005)
- Certified Auto Outlet of Cobleskill, Cobleskill, NY (2005)
- Hidden Pines Subdivision, Lake Placid, NY (2005)
- Multi-Use Condominiums, Saratoga Springs, NY (2004)
- Saint Luke's Episcopal Church & Community Center, Halfmoon, NY (2004)
- Bethlehem Public Library Courtyard Improvements, Bethlehem, NY (2004)
- Playmore Farms Inn, Saratoga Springs, NY (2003)
- Pine Crest Subdivision, Edinburg NY (2004-2011)
- Malta Ambulance Corp. Facility Expansion, Malta, NY (2004)
- Watervliet Housing Authority Site Improvements, Watervliet, NY (2002)
- Ross Residence, Saratoga Springs, NY (2002)
- Dayhaven Therapeutic Garden, Schenectady, NY (2001)

Scott E. Miller, RLA
Senior Project Manager

SITE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT, cont'd

- Pizzeria Uno Conversions, Queensbury & Wilton, NY (2000 & 2002)
- Northeast Health Alzheimer's Garden, Cohoes, NY (2001)
- William E. Dailey Site Improvements, Bennington, VT (2001-2002)
- TAP CEO Building Design, Troy, NY (2001)
- Hoosick Falls Rescue Squad Facility Improvements, Hoosick Falls, NY (2001)
- Barrett Street Site Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2001)
- Pace Center Rehabilitation, Schenectady, NY (2001)
- CVS Facility Conversion Improvements, Jamesville, NY (2001)
- Queensbury Choice Inn Development, Queensbury, NY (1999)

COMMUNITY & URBAN STREETScape

- Lake Luzerne Streetscape Enhancements, Lake Luzerne, NY (2015)
- Stony Creek Streetscape & Gateway Improvements, Stony Creek, NY (2015)
- Linden Avenue Intermodal Transit Center, Cooperstown, NY (2007-2013)
- Vale Neighborhood Revitalization, Schenectady, NY (1999-2005)

PARKS & RECREATION

- Camp Wildwood Site Planning, Altamont, NY (2013-2015)
- Schenectady Museum - Vale Park Connection, Schenectady, NY (2014)
- Vale Cemetery Entrance, Schenectady, NY (2011)
- Lake George RV Park, Various Projects, Lake George, NY (2010-present)
- Camp Walden, Various Projects, Bolton Landing, NY (2008-present)
- Wildwood Schools Camp Master Plan, Altamont, NY (2010-present)
- Cobleskill Town Park Master Plan, Cobleskill, NY (2005)
- Schenectady Rose Garden Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2004-2005)
- SUNY Cobleskill Child Care Playground Improvements, Cobleskill, NY (2004)
- Berlin/Stephentown Recreation Master Plan – Berlin/Stephentown, NY (2003)
- Vale Park Master Plan Development, Schenectady, NY (2000-2008)
- Clarendon Town Municipal Park Site Plan, Clarendon, NY (2001)
- Wildwood Recreation Facility Improvements, Schenectady, NY (1998-1999)

HOUSING & RESIDENTIAL

- Kleinschmidt Woodhull Lake Residence, Woodhull Lake, NY (2014)
- Winnie Residence, Stillwater, NY (2012-2015)
- Beyerl Residence, Lake Placid, NY (2007)
- Hamway Residence, Cooperstown, NY (2005)
- Manios Residence, Lake George, NY (2004)
- Nagel Residence Improvements, Saratoga Springs, NY (2002)
- Vale Village Home Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2002)
- Petersburg Baptist Church Improvements, Petersburg, NY (2001)
- Rich Rosetti Residence Improvements, Colonie, NY (2001)
- Magethan Townhouse Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2001)
- Sperigan Residence Development, Niskayuna, NY (2001)
- Hudson Residence Improvement, Hudson, NY (2001)
- Baker Residence Improvements, Stephentown, NY (2001)
- Hotaling Residence Development, Niskayuna, NY (2001)

Scott E. Miller, RLA
Senior Project Manager

VISUAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT & ANALYSES

- Thalle Industries, Inc., Expansion, Fishkill, NY (2014-present)
- Carver Sand & Gravel Quarry, Middleburg, NY (2013)
- Clemente Concrete Plant, Pittsfield, MA (2009)
- Tetz & Sons, Inc. – Chester Quarry, Phase II (2008-2012)
- Bonded Concrete Plant Expansion, Saugerties, NY (2008)
- Canoe Club – Lake Placid, NY (2007)
- Oberer Subdivision, Bolton Landing, NY (2007-2015)
- Beyerl Residence, Lake Placid, NY (2007)
- Rangeview at Lake Placid, Lake Placid, NY (2006-2011)
- Cobleskill Stone – Schodack Quarry, Schodack, NY (2006)
- Residences at the Peninsula, Lake Placid, NY (2006)
- Pinebrook Subdivision, Lake Placid, NY (2005)
- Tetz & Sons, Inc. – Chester Quarry (2005)
- Tetz & Sons, Inc. – Phillipsburg Asphalt Plant (2005)
- Delaney Crushed Stone Products – Northville Quarry (2005)
- Vincent P. Kinlan – Rhinebeck Gravel Pit (2004)
- Troy Sand & Gravel Co., Inc. – Nassau Quarry (2004)
- Hidden Pines Subdivision, Lake Placid, NY (2004)
- Ridgeview Subdivision, Lake Placid, NY (2004)
- Wild West Ranch Golf Course, Lake George, NY (2003)
- Hyman Residence, Lake George, NY (2003)
- Peckham Materials Corp. - Chestertown Quarry (2003)
- Dean Herrick, Geologist - Eddyville Quarry (2003)
- Thalle Industries, Inc. - Fishkill Quarry (1999)

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANS

- 72 Union Avenue Apartments, Saratoga Springs NY (2014-2015)
- 28-32 White Street Subdivision, Saratoga Springs NY (2014-present)
- Camp Wildwood Site Planning, Altamont, NY (2013-2015)
- Schrade Insurance Building, Saratoga Springs, NY (2012-2014)
- Lake George RV Park, Various Projects, Lake George, NY (2010-present)
- Gastem, Inc., Sydney, NY (2011-present)
- Barrett Paving Materials, Various Sites (2011-present)
- Howe Caverns Expansion, Cobleskill, NY (2011)
- Linden Avenue Intermodal Transit Center, Cooperstown, NY (2007-2011)
- Beneduce Camp Improvements, Hague, NY (2008-2009)
- Hanson Aggregates – Various Sites (2008-2009)
- Camp Walden, Various Projects, Bolton, NY (2008-present)
- Fawn Ridge Subdivision-Phase II, Lake Placid, NY (2007-present)
- Barrett Paving Materials, Millick Site, Leyden, NY (2007-2010)
- Barrett Paving Materials, Knapps Station Road Site, Norfolk, NY (2007)
- Thalle Industries, Fishkill, NY (2007)
- Dodd Hill Road Subdivision, Hague, NY (2006-2007)
- Wildwood Programs, North Country Club Road, Schenectady, NY (2006-2010)
- Jefferson Street Condominiums, Saratoga Springs, NY (2006)

Scott E. Miller, RLA
Senior Project Manager

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANS, cont'd

- Rangeview at Lake Placid, Lake Placid, NY (2006-2011)
- Hidden Pines Subdivision, Lake Placid, NY (2005)
- Frustino Subdivision, Saratoga Springs, NY (2005)
- 112 Spring Street, Saratoga Springs, NY (2005)
- Playmore Farms Inn, Saratoga Springs, NY (2004)
- Pine Crest Subdivision, Edinburgh, NY (2004-2011)
- Four Season's Subdivision, Hunter, NY (2004)
- Ichabod Crane School, Kinderhook, NY (2004)
- Barrett Paving Materials, Litchfield, NY (2003)

RECLAMATION PLANNING

- Hillburn Granite, Hillburn, NY (2014-present)
- Coram Materials - Reclamation Planning, Brookhaven, NY (2010-present)
- Dean Herrick, Geologist – Various Sites (2000-present)
- Belmonte Builders – Putnam Road Site (2006)
- Elkhart Co. Gravel, Inc. – New Paris, Middlebury, Warsaw Sites (2003)
- Hoosier Sand & Gravel Co. – Bloomfield, Mooresville Sites (2003)
- Harris Stone Service, Inc. – Bainbridge Site (2003)
- Reith Riley Materials – Clay Site (2003)
- Rohe Materials – Metamora Site (2002)
- Rush County Stone – Rush Site (2002)
- Stoneco, Inc. – Angola, Fort Wayne, Milner Sites (2002)
- Cowles Sand & Gravel – Kewanna Site (2002)
- Martin Marietta Corp.– Five Points, Gosport, & Putnam Sites (2001-2002)
- Thalle Industries, Inc. – Fishkill Quarry (2001-2002)
- Irving Gravel Co., Inc. – Indian Spring, Kendallville, Angola, Milford Sites (2000-2001)